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- Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 October 2018 11:59 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Sundari Nagarajan - Ill; Cheonghoh Law

Subject: RE: PRS for SLP 6869 U involving vehicle SHC 2503 S on 11 October 2018 along

Harbourfront - Drop Off Point (Our ref: LCH.lg/W6ZC-80946.18)

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLP 6869 U and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms sUNDARI

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Joel Nah

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 108 Bullding
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Friday, 12 October, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRS for SLP 6869 U involving vehicle SHC 2503 S on 11 October 2018 along Harbourfront - Drop Off
Point (Our ref: LCH.lg/W6ZC-80946.18)

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter and to your email of even date.

Our client hereby nominate LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd named in paragraph 2 of
your said email to conduct the pre-repair survey of the damages to our client's
vehicle arising out of the above mentioned accident.

Please contact our client's workshop, Zhong Cheng Enterprise Pte Ltd, Blk 6
Woodlands Road 399J Yew Tee Industrial Estate, Singapore 678008 for the said
survey of SLP 6869 U.

Contact Person : Mr Tan / Sini / Winson
Telephone : 9826 4959 / 9338 2859 / 9750 6777

1



Kindly proceed to do the needful.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

On 12 Oct 2018, at 9:32 AM, Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

¢« LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
« Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if
you have any objections to the above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: 11 October, 2018 5:42 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRS for Straits Law Practice LLC 6869 U involving vehicle SHC 2503 S on
11 October 2018 along Harbourfront - Drop Off Point (Our ref: LCH.lg/W6ZC-
80946.18)

Dear Sirs,
We append below our letter of PRTS and await your urgent reply.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg




Begin forwarded message:

From: c364@cheonghoh.sg
Subject: Message from KMBT_C364e

Date: 11 October 2018 at 5:36:33 PM SGT
To: mail@cheonghoh.sg
Reply-To: c364@cheonghoh.sg

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting,
using, disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our
service providers (located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the
general insurance industry, including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This
enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim, which
includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree
to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

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
[nternet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
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



MOR118132145 / ETHOZ Protect Pie Lid - Bukit Balok
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 11/10/2018 16:08
SUBMITTED BY: Hasbullah Bin Maspot

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correclly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresantation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies to

repudizte policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
p policy ¥ P

5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre estatlished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GI4) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for & fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report al the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT : '

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

11/10/2018 16:06
11/10/2018 14:00
HARBOUR FRONT DROP-OFF POINT
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLPEE69U

WONG WAN KONG
51512874C

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96973392
HOME-96973392

HYUNDAI
ELANTRA 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GA248236

WONG WAN KONG
S51512974C

12/08/1961

OUTDOOR

22/10/1981

36 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96973392

HOME-96873382
NOEMAIL



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Pagsengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avazilable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

156 JALAN TECH WHYE #21-29 SINGAPORE 680156

NO
OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO

NO
YES
NO

NO

NO

YES
YES

KIV - INSURED RETRIEVING

NO

SHC2503S8

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
ENG BOON HUA

S1608305D
96698129



Sketch Plan Pg. 5

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Mease report gorraptiv tne detaile of the accident 1o tpead up the claims process.
2. ThisForm must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

2. information provided must be as trthful and aecyrate go pazeible, Any wilful mitrepresentztion or withhalding of material
facis may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy hability,

4. The lssue 2nd scceptance of this Form by insurance comzan£s s not an zdmugsion of policy [ability on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Anvfalse regorting mav ko referred to the Pofize for Investipation.

6. The report will b2 forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Hecorcs Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapors (GIA) for archiving 2nd that cozies of 1hus report will for & fee be mede available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this recont to the lnsurers, you herety consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre 2nd 10 copies of
the report bemg made svailzble aforesaid.

E. Consent under the Personal Data Pratection Act (POPA)
| undesstand, acknowledge, spree and congent that:

(2) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Associztien of Singazore ("GIA") may/are permitted te colleat, ute,
distloze andfor zrocess my personal data/personal information et out in this {form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (coliecuvely the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
PPersonzl tnformation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehiclels} invalved in this accident (2l insurer{s| who have insured
vehicle(s) involved n this accident shall be collectively referred 1o 2s the "Insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monstary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant poverament sgency/authority (such 2s the police), for the purposels)
of :

(it precessing, handlng and/or dealing with my clame includ ng the seftlement of the clairms and any neceztary
invest:igations relating 1o the claims;

(i) tnvestipating the zccident andfor my dlaims,
(i} careying out and/for dealing with my instructions or “ezponcing Lo 20y engquiriés by me;

(i) administering my caims {including the maling of correspondence, statements, voices, repons of notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personzl data anout me 10 bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); andfor

(v) complying with azpliczbie law in administesing, procecsng, handling andfor dealing with my claims {collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b)  &hinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s] invelved n this actident and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firme, may/are permitted
te coliect, vse, diaclote andfor process my Personar Informatios for one or more of the above Purpoges; and

(¢} my Persenal Informztion may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers end/for GiA 1o theit third party service provicers or
egentefincluding their lawyersflaw firms), which may be vred sutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d)  my Persenzl Information will also be collected and used 1o compile clzime history for the pumpese of fraud detection,
investigat'on and mznagement in present and ail future cla:ms.

(e} the information se collecied under (d) above may be chared fdisclosed:

(il 10 allinsurers and/or any other third parties 1hat 256l in evaluating, investigating. contrelling er manag ng fraud,
regulatose, law enforcement and government zpencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(il far complying waiah requ remenis under 53y repualions, l2ws o court orders.

i

—

(RRY, e

zuh’.rh-;i.tﬂ‘t S.:En-'nh‘.l:: Detetr’s Sign e o ¥ tklﬂll-’l‘ Periannel’s 5-9-:;‘,‘..1-‘- i
ate & Time: {1 citver is o2l the paticyhoelder] arne
Dste & Time: NRICHIN No.:

~1
e
W
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Sketch Plan Pg. 4

SKETCH PLAN
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Important: - Reporting Only

You have been advised by the workshop that in the event that you wish to = Claim OD

clzim against your own policy (OD CLAIM), There is a FOURTEEN (14) -

DAYS CLAUSE WHEREBY MUST BE MADE within the stipulated time frame . - CleimTP __

from the day of the occurrence. ( / - Claim OD[\T—’P‘Et other workshop
DECLARATION

I/WE declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

al
1T{l { (it

lng Centre Personnel’s Signature

W \ \\\‘\_h\ +—;.:,~.

-"\'\ [
TAS )
Foilcyhcluer s srgnawre Driver’s Signature

Date & Time (if driver not the pelicyholder) Name:
Date & Time Nric/Fin No.

Page 6ol 23
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Vehicle no.

SLP6869U

Model HYUANDAI ELANTRA
Estimate - Parts(s) -
S/N| Qty Descriptions Amount
LIST ITEMS:-
1 1 FRONT FENDER $ 516.50 7 DEF
2 1 SET FRONT FENDER FASTERNERS $ 25 55400"’%‘;’
3 1 FRONT RH FENDER INNER SHEILD $ 134.50 KRSV (
4 1 SET FRONT RH FENDER INNER SHEILD CLIPS b 36.00 x IV
5 1 FRONT DOOR RH $ 1,304.00 ~ b
6 1 FRONT DOOR HANDLE $ 118.00 .~ M\
7 1  REAR DOOR RH $ 1,408.00 7 DEF
8 1  REAR DOOR HANDLE $ 118.00 / Sc@
9 1 REAR FENDER $ 606.00 7 HEF
10 1SET REAR FENDER FASTERNERS $ Z» 55700 /7 NEC
11 1 TAILLAMP RH $ 477.00
12 TAILLAMP FASTENERS $ 205540/ VES
$ 4,883.00
Less 20% $ 976.60
$ 3,906.40
SPECIAL NETT ITEM
1  FRONT RH RIM $ 300.00 X VI
2 Side mirror assy (ACCESSORIES) $ 580.00 ALV (
3 Side mirror cover $ 180.00 ~ L
4  Windscreen sealant $ 60.00 N E ¢




L 4

Vehicle no. : SLP6869U
Model :  HYUANDAI ELANTRA
Estimate - Labour(s)
S/N| Qty Descriptions Amount
B/F
LABOUR & OTHER CHARGES:-
1 To panel beat and renewal of all necessary damaged body parts $ 1.700{}.00-11"-* o
2 To remove & refix 2 door components $ 200-00° '©C
3 To check wiring and rewire $ 40.00 /N,
4 To anti-rust § 8000 T O
5 To putty and spray-paint of affected areas $ 1,000.00 £°°
6 To perform wheel alignment $ 80.00 * NN
7 To remove & refix rear windscreen $ 150-00 ' >U
$ 2,550.00
NAL LeC 15836 A0

LS <
3 0AYS 6‘\“\

AFTRL LECR\L 0O TOS -

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

« To resurvey before/after spray painting

« To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey
 Parts prices are subject to confirmation

= Third party survey i on a “Without Prejudice” basis
» No iliegal modfication(s) is allowed

» Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowtedged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

Grand - Total $ -



Veron Chen (LEKAuto)

e - = —_—— e
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 1:36 PM
To: Zhong Cheng
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: SLP 6869U-DOA: 11/10/2018
Dear Sini,
Noted with thanks.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents to INDIA INTERNATIONAL

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Zhong Cheng <zhongchengauto@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 1:14 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: SLP 6869U-DOA: 11/10/2018
Dear Veron,
As confirm, we accept repair days 5.
Thank you
Sent from my iPhone
On 4 Dec 2018, at 5:24 PM, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:
Dear Sini,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Repair days 4 days.

Please check and confirm.
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
Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 1:22 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: SLP 6869U-DOA: 11/10/2018

Dear Veron,

Please confirm with Naz. As told from my guy that he told him repair days was 6. Also so many parts
impossible 3 days too.

Thank you

Best Regards

Sini Tan

Zhong Cheng Enterprise Pte Ltd
Blk 6, 399!

Yew Tee Industrial Est

S678008

HP: 93382859 Fax: 68942883

On Fri, Nov 30, 2018 at 5:12 PM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com> wrote:
Dear Sini,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Offer Lump Sum $4550/- @ 3 working days.

Please check and confirm.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)




*- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
e — =

= - ———————
From: Zhong Cheng <zhongchengauto@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 7:02 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: Fwd: SLP6869U
Attachments: LABOUR SLP6869U ELANTRA pdf; SLP6869U ELANTRA.pdf
Hi Veron,

Please see attached.
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Zhong Cheng <zhongchengauto @gmail.com>
Date: 29 October 2018 at 2:46:40 PM SGT

To: naz@lkkauto.com
Subject: Re: SLP6869U ,

Dear Naz,
Please use this estimate instead.

Thanks

Best Regards

Sini Tan

Zhong Cheng Enterprise Pte Ltd
Blk 6,399

Yew Tee Industrial Est

S678008

HP: 93382859 Fax: 68942883

On Mon, Oct 29, 2018 at 1:33 PM Zhong Cheng <zhongchengauto@gmail.com> wrote:
Dear Naz,

Attached estimate and pics for finalization.

Thank you

Best Regards

Sini Tan

Zhong Cheng Enterprise Pte Ltd
Blk 6, 399)

Yew Tee Industrial Est

S678008



HP: 93382859 Fax: 68942883



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING |

Case | Notified | Est Submitted Adj Asmgned__ _Ad] Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status |
Oct |
i 11 Dec 2018 ég-no 2018 $$4,550.00 $$4,550.00 ::';::,'2’ for Survey
ain [ : :
Edit Reg | | Edit Adj Rpt | Edit Estimates I View Ral_] Cancel Case I

Reference Claim Detalls Show All

| [Created by adjuster]

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: | Co.Reg. No.: -
Main N

Claimant: | 1
11/10/2018 00:00 - :59

Date of Loss: |

Vehicle Reg. y

|No.: _SLPGBGQU B ) [79 Months and 12 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

| | i

Claim Type: | TP / MCT18100333 | RoLCYISOVEr | McOMOO016

[Vehicle Reg. | - o

No. SHC25035 Fc"l'::l“' :I‘:t')v '

(Insured): | B i - |
| Excess: __j

| Zhong Cheng Enterprise Pte Ltd - Woodlands (HQ) BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD, 3991 YEW TEE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, 678008

= | Woodlands - Tel: 67694686 — B

Jenaing ‘lmﬂa International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sundari Nagarajan - 6347 6071]

P— h i LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah] ... [Final Rpt due
~123/10/2018]

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compose Case Mail |

Repairer:

| ———
There are no mail for this case.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All I Search Tasks I Create New Task I Complete ]
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

|
=

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp... 26/12/2018
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Upload Documents I Upload Photos I Compose New Letter |

Claim Documents

*SLP6869U (MCT18100333)
[SHC2503S]
TP

Oct 11 2018 12:00AM
[-]

Page 1 of 2

Zhong Cheng Enterprise Pte Ltd - Woodlands

View [iew i rowser ]

Photos/Images - |3 per page
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 30/11/18 16:50 _iGener;”\r-l_e;w“ o ©  loadrc | &4
2 30/11/18 16:50  General view © | Load PG
3 30/11/18 1_5__:5_0 ]@33_@_\;195: . o © | adirc | 4 |
'4—5'3_0; 11/18 16:50 | General View € | Loadirc | M
E ;:iqgws 16:50 j_smral View B O | adrc | M |
6 30/11/1816:50 | General View O e | 4
7 ;3anmsmo ?Gn;wral View R ©  wadirc | 4 |
'8 [30/11/1816:50  General View © | e | A |
9 130/11/18 16:50  General View O | Ladirs
10 ;3011 1/18 16:50 | General View - - © | Load G
11 |30/11/18 16:50 | General view © | LoadirG
12 |30/11/18 16:50 General View - € | Loadirc | M
:13 130/11/18 16:50 | General View - ©  wadirc | & ]
14 30/11/18 16:50 | General View © | Load pG
115 | 30/11/18 16:50 General View © | Loadirc | 4 |
16 30/11/1816:50 | General View : © | ladwc | A
17 Esomna 16:50 '.Gﬂral view o © | Ladwc | M4 |
18 | 30/11/18 16:50 | Generat view © | woadirc | 4
19 130/11/1816:50 | General View © | Load IpG '
20 |30/11/1816:50 Eelnspe::u_ou_Pheto € | loadirc | M4
21 30/11/1816:50 | Reinspection Photo © | Lloadirc | (4
'22_‘3u/1ms 16:50 iRelnspecﬂon Photo . ©  loadrc | 4
23 30/11/1816:50 | Reinspection Photo o © | Ledre | &
24 30/11/1816:50 | Reinspection Photo O | Lwadre | &
|
'Documentation R 11 per page v &
[No | Finalized On India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
[1 | 15/10/18 08:57 Singapore Accident Statement € | Load POF
2 11/12/1815:04  Letter of Demand from Third Party CHEONGHOH LAW CORP - © [ LoacrorF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST B - Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 26/12/2018
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Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
MNote: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 26/12/2018



Adjuster Report
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno 1ssso712er)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/Il118018543/NVD3E2
Date: 26/12/2018

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd  Policy No: MCOMO0016

ﬁ';"_'"a“t Vehicle o pegsou Insured Vehicle No:  SHC2503S

Date of Loss: 11/10/2018 Nature of Claim: TR Claim No: MCT18100333

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SLP6869U

Make & Model: HYUNDAI ELANTRA, 1.6 (A) Engine No: HIDDEN

Reg. Date: 29/02/2012 (Man. Year: 2012) Chassis No: KMHDH41CMCU456786

Colour: Grey Odometer: 82525 km

Engine Capacity: 1591 cc

Market Value/New Car N/A

Price:
Sum Insured (S$):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/45 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/45 R17
Front Left Side: Linglong 5§ mm Rear Left Side: Linglong 6 mm
Front Right Side: Linglong 5 mm Rear Right Side: Linglong 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts ' 5,026.40 392600 1,10040  21.89
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,550.00 1,810.00 740.00 29.02
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S$) 7,576.40 5,736.00 1,840.40 24.29

Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 4,550.00
Nett Amount (S$) 7,576.40 4,550.00 3,026.40 39.95

INSPECTION

Date of Assignment:
Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair:

12/10/2018

15/10/2018 Inspected At: Zhong Cheng Enterprise Pte Ltd -
Woodlands (HQ)

BLK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD, 399J YEW
TEE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

Singapore 678008

5.0 days

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 26/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carned out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liabllity under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 26/12/2018



Adjuster Report

Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Dec 2018)

Parts: 143 HYUNDAI ELANTRA 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLP6869U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT FENDER Deformed 516.50FL  *516.50FL
2 1 *SET FRONT FENDER FASTENERS Necessary 55.00 FL *20.00 FL
3 1 *FRONT RH FENDER INNER SHIELD Serviceable 13450 FL *FL
4 1 *SET FRONT RH FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS Not Necessary 36.00FL *-FL
5 1 *FRONT DOOR RH Deformed 1,304.00FL *1,304.00 FL
6 1 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE Missing 118.00FL  *118.00FL
7 1 *REAR DOOR RH Deformed 1,408.00FL *1,408.00 FL
8 1 *“REAR DOOR HANDLE Scorched 118.00FL  *118.00FL
9 1 *REAR FENDER Deformed B606.00FL  *606.00 FL
10 1 *SET REAR FENDER FASTENERS Necessary 55.00FL *20.00 FL
11 1 *“TAILLAMP RH Scratched 477.00FL  *477.00FL
12 1 *“TAILLAMP FASTENERS Necessary 55.00FL *20.00 FL
13 1 *FRONT RH RIM Serviceable 300.00FS *“-FS
14 1 “SIDE MIRROR ASSY (ACCESSORIES) Serviceable 580.00FS *-FS
15 1 *SIDE MIRROR COVER Scratched 180.00FS  *180.00FS
16 1 *“WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 60.00FS *60.00 FS

F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNeit L=ListitemDisc

Sub Total (S$) 6,003.00 4,847.50

- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 976.60 921.50

Total Parts (S$)  5,026.40 3,926.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 TO PANEL BEAT AND RENEWAL OF ALL NECESSARY New 1,000.00 700.00

DAMAGED BODY PARTS

2 TO REMOVE & REFIX 2 DOOR COMPONENTS New 200.00 100.00

3 TO CHECK WIRING AND REWIRE New 40.00 40.00

4 TO ANTI-RUST New 80.00 50.00

5 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY-PAINT OF AFFECTED AREAS New 1,000.00 800.00

6 TO PERFORM WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 80.00 0.00

7 TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN New 150.00 120.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,550.00 1,810.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

I

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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